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(Indraprastha Apollo Hospitals, New Delhi - A Joint Sector Venture of Govt. of Delhi)
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Corporate Identity Number : L24232DL1988PLC030958
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Ref: IMCL/CS/DSC/2023 22nd June, 2023
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Symbol: INDRAMEDCO

Sub: Intimation in terms of Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
(Regulations) regarding Stop Transfer.

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Stop Transfer
Request processed by Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA), Link Intime India
Private limited is given below:

Name of the | Folio no. | No. of | Certificate Nos. Distinctive Nos.
Shareholder shares

MOHSNA KIDWAI 0003071 | 500 30234 - 30238 70443201- 70443700

Email received from the RTA is attached hereto.

This is for your information and record.
Thanking You,

Yours sincerely,

Irﬁ?\l ndraprastha Medical Corporation Limited

\ . .._a. _ PRIYA

L A RANJAN

PriyaRanjan
AVP - Corporate Affairs & Legal
(Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)
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Nitin Mehra

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Pragaya <Pragaya@apollohospitalsdelhi.com>
22 June 2023 16:02

Nitin Mehra

FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID18115.pdf

From: Sunil Mishra <sunil.mishra@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: 21 June 2023 09:57

To: Pragaya <Pragaya@apollohospitalsdelhi.com>

Subject: FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR {2015)

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 4:06 AM
To: priva_r@apollohospitalsdelhi.com; nitin@apollohospitalsdelhi.com; Shubham m@apollohospitalsdelhi.com

Cc: sunil.mishra@linkintime.co.in; swapann@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEB!I LODR (2015)

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are

sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Indraprastha Medical Corporation Ltd

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No. Shares
20 Jun 2023 0003071 | MOHSNA 30234 70443201 - 100 Lost By
KIDWAI 70443300 Holder
20Jun 2023 0003071 | MOHSNA 30235 70443301 - 100 Lost By
KIDWAL 70443400 Holder
20 Jun 2023 0003071 | MOHSNA 30236 70443401 - 100 Lost By
KIDWAI 70443500 Holder
20 Jun 2023 0003071 | MOHSNA 30237 70443501 - 100 Lost By
KIDWAI 70443600 Holder
20 Jun 2023 0003071 | MOHSNA 30238 70443601 - 100 Lost By
KIDWAI 70443700 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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